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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Tuesday, April 19, 2011 3:02 PM

To: Brenda Meritt

Subject: RE: "Gther" Status

Per this e-mail, i will add declassification dates to confidential DINs 02956-10. 02998~
10, 03000-10. and 03018-10 and change the status to "other.”

Thanks.

Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Fiorida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Brenda Merritt

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 2:54 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: "Other" Status

Please declassify them on 9/30/13.

From: Marguerite Mclean
Sent: Tuesday, Aprii 19, 2011 2:08 PM
To: Brenda Merritt

Subject: "Other" Status CoM ___
APA

Drenda, ECR

i have changed the status to "other" for confidential documents that have been GCL ____

given a future declassification date, entered in the undocketed docket(s) that you RAD __

marked off on the quarterly inventory of confidential DNs as of 3/31/11. SSsC

You marked 4 to be changed, but no future declassification date has been given for ADM ___

them. i have listed these 4 DNs below. OoPC __
CLK _ 1

02956-10

02998-10

03000-10

03018-10

Please advise.

Thanks. DOCUMENT NLMEF S -CATE

Marguerite H McLean

Commission Deputy Clerk 11 G 2 6 7 | APRIS =
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